' % UNITED STATES
Y & NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
v WASHINGTON, . C 20856
.
i
e OCT 27 1588
MEMORANDUM FOR: Ashok C. Thagani, Director

Uivision of Systems Technology

FROM: Scott Newberry, Chief
Instrumentation & Control Systems Branch
Division of Systems Technology

SUBJECT: FORTHCOMING MEETING WITH BEW OWNERS GROUP
Date & Time: November 16, 1989

9:30 « 12:30 p.m,
Location; One White Flint North (Room 8-B-11)

11555 Rockville Pike
Rockville, Maryland

Purpose: To review the status of Advance Control System Project
Participants®; NRC BAW Owners Group

J. Wermie) R. Jones L. Heckle

T. Wambach J. Joyce 0. Dozman

C. Wiens G. Kalman J. Taylor

J. Stewart R, Hernan R. Borsum

H, $1lver C. Harbuck

F. Rosa L. Beltraceni

C. McCracken 1, Ahned

J. Mauck

2kt

cott Newberry, Chief
Instrumentation & Control Systems Branch
Division of Systems Technology

cc: See next page

*Meetings between NRC technical staff and applicants or licensees are open
for irterested members of the public, petitioners, intervenors, or cther
parties to attend as observers pursuant to “Open Meetings and Statement of
NRC Staff Policy," 43 Federa) Register 28058, 6/28/78,
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Contact: 1. Ahmed (SICB/DST), x20778 .
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